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Questions & Answers 
 

Q Bidder Question DHS 
Answer 

Section Pg. 

1. What are the stipulations on an OTP location 
in relation to an outpatient program and 
CCBHC? Separate building? Separate suite? 
Same suite but separation by wall?  The regs 
are unclear.  
 

Please contact the Department of 
Health, Certificate of Licensing (CN&L) 
for any questions specific to licensing 
requirements for substance use 
disorder treatment programming via 
phone: 609-376-7800 or email 
CNandLicensingRequests@doh.nj.gov  
 

  

2. I am writing to ask if the submission date 
listed (April 12th) in proposal Building 
Capacity in Mental Health (MH) and 
Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Programs to 
Provide Medications for SUD 2023 is 
correct? The deadline listed for questions is 
also April 12th and the date to submit intent 
to submit is listed as April 26th. 

The correct RFP schedule is on page 3 of 
the RFP. 
April 12, 2023 Questions on RFP due – no 
later than 4pm EST 
April 26, 2023 Deadline to submit written 
intent to apply – no later than 4pm EST 
April 26, 2023 Deadline to request DHS 
secure file transfer protocol (SFTP) site 
 login credentials – no later than 4pm EST  
May 3, 2023 Deadline for receipt of 
proposals – no later than 4pm EST 
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3. We did have a question on the budget/use 
of funds as it was a little more sparse on the 
details than usual. Is construction to build 
the capacity for the services an approved 
budget item? 

Funds cannot be used to pay for the 
purchase or construction of any building or 
structure to house any part of the 
program. Applicants may request funds to 
support renovations and alterations of an 
existing facilities, only if necessary and 
appropriate to the project. 
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